
 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY  

July 15, 2024 at 5:10 PM  
Regular Meeting  

Police Jury Meeting Room, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, LA 71052  

AGENDA 

A.    CALL TO ORDER 

B.    INVOCATION 

C.    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

D.    PRESENTATION OF ACHIEVEMENTS AND SERVICE AWARDS 

E.    ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Notice is hereby given that at its meeting to be held on Monday, August 19, 
2024 at 5:00 pm. at its regular meeting place, the Police Jury Meeting Room of 

the Police Jury Annex, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, Louisiana, the Police Jury 
of the Parish of DeSoto, State of Louisiana, plans to consider adopting a 
resolution ordering and calling an election to be held in Sales Tax District No. 1 

of the Parish of DeSoto, State of Louisiana to authorize the levy of a sales and 
use tax therein 

F.    CALL FOR ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

G.    GUEST AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

2. Joshua Salley introduction of Ami Altom as our 4H Agent 

H.    PRESIDENT'S REPORT 

I.     COUNSEL'S REPORT 

J.     ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

3. Michael Norton, Parish Administrator, written report 

K.     LOBBYIST'S REPORT 

4. Chance McNeely, The Delta Resource Group, written report 

L.    TREASURER'S FINANCIAL REPORT 

5. Accept the Financial Statements as of June 30, 2024 and Year to date Budget to 

actual report 

M.    APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Page 1



Agenda DeSoto Parish Police Jury July 15, 2024 

 

6. Approve June 17, 2024 Regular Meeting, Special Meeting; July 1, 2024 
Administrative, Budget and Finance, Solid Waste, Road and Airport Committee 

Meetings and July 1, 2024 Special Meeting 

N.    OLD BUSINESS 

7. Recommends awarding low bid for Weatherization Electrical Labor 

8. Accept the request for proposals for debris removal 

9. Authorize the Parish Administrator to negotiate and purchase 48.237 acres on 

the east side of HWY 171 and Parish Road 682, as it reads on the attached 
appraisal, in the Town of Stonewall from DeSoto Land Holdings, LLC for 
$440,000, for the construction of a new compactor site pending the approval 

from the Town of Stonewall's Planning and Zoning Commission and the Town of 
Stonewall's Council 

O.    NEW BUSINESS 

10. Authorize the President to sign a Resolution moving polling locations from the 
Carmel Catholic Church to the Living Word Church in Mansfield serving precincts 

#26 & 26A. 

P.    RESOLUTIONS 

11. Recommends authorizing the President to sign a Resolution for BETA Land 

Services, L. L. C. requesting that the DeSoto Parish Police Jury place for sealed 
bids with Louisiana Department of Natural Resources, all of the Mineral Rights 

owned by the DeSoto Parish Police Jury namely streets, alleys and right of ways 
that the Police Jury owns in Section 15, Township 12 North, Range 13 West, 

being more specifically described as Irma Street, Oak Avenue, Brown Street, 
Matlock Street, Gabe Street, Circle Drive, Robert Street, Pine Street, Elmwood 
Drive, Matilda Street, The Undeveloped Street in Hollywood Addition, All 

Portions of Gibbs Street, Shallow Horne Street, South Norris Street, East Mary 
Street, Maplewood Drive and Petite Street located outside the Corporate Limits 

of the City of Mansfield, and the Alleys located in Brown Park Subdivision, 
Brown Subdivision and Jefferson Hwy No. Subdivision  

12. Authorize the President to sign a Resolution approving the holding of an election 

in Fire Protection District No. 3 of the Parish of DeSoto, State of Louisiana, on 
Saturday, December 7, 2024, to authorize renewal of a special tax and the 

renewal of a service charge therein 

13. Recommends adopting the 2024 Millage Rates 

Q.    ORDINANCES 

R.    ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

14. Recommends re-appointing Bruce Carrol, David Caston and Dennis Reed to the 

Ambulance/EMS District Board for a six (6) year term 

Page 2



Agenda DeSoto Parish Police Jury July 15, 2024 

 

S.    AIRPORT ITEMS 

15. Recommends authorizing the President to sign the Master Service Agreement 

(MSA) with KSA as the consulting Engineer for the Airport 

T.    BUDGET AND FINANCE ITEMS 

16. Recommends re-appropriate $680,000 from the Solid Waste Capital Outlay Cell 

X Construction ($8 Million Budget) to Solid Waste Capital Outlay Equipment to 
purchase one (1) 740 Articulated Truck 

17. Recommends amending the Registrars of Voters salary budget in the amount of 

$3437.80 to cover the salary expense for the remainder of 2024 for extra 
employee granted by House Bill 89/Act 596 

U.    ROAD ITEMS 

18. Recommends authorizing the renaming of Wilson Road aka Nelen Pvt Drive as 

Nelen Drive 

19. Recommends authorizing the Parish Administrator to sign a letter of support for 
I-69 Connector FY 25-26 MPDG Application 

V.    SOLID WASTE ITEMS 

20. Recommends updating the Solid Waste Disposal Fees and Environmental Fees 

at the Mundy Landfill effective January 2025 

W.  ADJOURN 

Page 3



MEMORANDUM 

TO: DeSoto Parish Police Jury 

FROM: The Delta Resource Group 

RE: July Update 

DATE: July 15, 2024 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

This memo has been prepared to provide an update on legislative and other governmental 

matters to the DeSoto Parish Police Jury. 

 

HB 2 - Capital Outlay 

 

DeSoto Parish Police Jury: $8M from the Louisiana Transportation Infrastructure Fund and 

$25M in P5 for parish road improvements. This is in addition to the $1.6M cash obtained last 

year. DPPJ will execute a cooperative endeavor agreement with the Division of Administration 

to obtain the funds, which require a 25 percent non-state match. Verbal confirmation has been 

provided by the state that a CEA can be executed without full funding and/or without a non-cash 

line of credit on the full P5 amount. Emails and conversations are active on this between DPPJ 

and the state.  

 

Town of Logansport: $150k in Priority 1 and $1.15M in Priority 5 for recreational improvements. 

 

Town of Mansfield: $4.2M in Priority 5 for wastewater collection improvements; $720K in Priority 

5 for Water storage improvements at the South Mansfield Booster Station. 

 

HB 782 - Supplemental Appropriations 

 

Town of Stonewall - $90K in cash for road improvements. 

 

Town of Mansfield - $35K in cash for road improvements. 

 

Village of Stanley - $25k for community center improvements. 

 

Other Bills  

 

● Failed to pass: SB 417 by Senator Pressly - This legislation was brought on behalf of the 

DPPJ. It could create a subfund within the Parish Transportation Fund in which 5 

percent of all oil & gas severance tax revenue would be deposited and then distributed, 

on a pro-basis, to parishes limited by the constitution from obtaining their full twenty 

percent.  

 

● Enacted into law: SB 108 by Senator Seabaugh - this legislation related to expropriation.  

 

Page 4



● Enacted into law: HB 89 by Rep. Larry Bagley - Provides relative to the number of 

employees in the registrar of voters office in certain parishes. 

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY  

June 17, 2024 at 5:02 PM  
Special Meeting  

Police Jury Meeting Room, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, LA 71052  

MINUTES 

 

A.    CALL TO ORDER 

PRESENT 

District 1A Jimmy Holmes 
District 1C Keith Parker 

District 2 Robert Latham 
District 3 Greg Baker 

District 4A Richard Fuller 
District 4B Jeri Burrell 
District 4C Ernel Jones 

District 4D Trina Boyd-Simpson 
District 5 Nick Rains 

District 6 Rodriguez Ross 
 
ABSENT 

District 1B Bubba Clark 
 

B.    INVOCATION 

C.    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Done in previous meeting 

D.    GUEST AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

E.    ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

None 

F.    NEW BUSINESS 

1. Executive Session in compliance with La RS 42:6.1; discuss the character and 
professional competence of a parish employee 

Attachment "A" 

NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Page 32



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury June 17, 2024 

 

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury will go into executive session to discuss the 
character and professional competence of a parish employee(s) 

Discussion at this executive session will be limited to matters allowed to be 

exempted from discussion at open meetings by Louisiana Revised Statutes 42:6.1 
(A) (2) and no final or binding action shall be taken during this executive session 

Motion to enter Executive Session  
 

Motion made by District 4A Fuller, Seconded by District 4B Burrell. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-

Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
 

2. Motion to reconvene from Executive Session 

Motion to reconvene from Executive Session 
 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 1A Holmes. 
Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 

Baker, District 4A Fuller,  District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 5 
Rains, District 6 Ross 

Absent: District 4B Burrell 

Motion to not reinstate employee 

Motion made by District 6 Ross, Seconded by District 1A Holmes. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker,  District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 
Ross 

Voting Nay: District 4A Fuller 

Absent: District 4B Burrell 

G.    ADJOURN 

Page 33



 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY  

July 01, 2024 at 5:00 PM  
Administrative Committee Meeting  

Police Jury Meeting Room, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, LA 71052  

MINUTES 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER 

PRESENT 

District 1A, Chairman Jimmy Holmes 
District 1B Bubba Clark 
District 1C Keith Parker 

District 2 Robert Latham 
District 3 Greg Baker 

District 4B Jeri Burrell arrived late 
District 4C Ernel Jones 

District 4D Trina Boyd-Simpson 
District 5 Nick Rains 
District 6 Rodriguez Ross 

 
ABSENT 

District 4A Richard Fuller 
 

B.   INVOCATION 

Given by Ross 
 

C.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Led by Ross 
 

D.   PRESIDENT'S REPORT 

Nothing to report 

 

E.    LEGAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 

Nothing to report 

F.    CALL FOR ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

Page 34



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury July 01, 2024 

 

None 

G.    GUEST AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

H.    ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

1. Reappoint Bruce Carrol, David Caston and Dennis Reed to the Ambulance/EMS 

District Board for a 6 year term 

Motion made by District 3 Baker, Seconded by District 6 Ross. 

Voting Yea: District 1A, Chairman Holmes, District 1B Clark, District 1C Parker, 
District 2 Latham, District 3 Baker,  District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

Absent: District 4B Burrell 

2. Authorize the President to sign a Resolution for BETA Land Services, L.L.C 

requesting that the DeSoto Parish Police Jury place for sealed bids with 
Louisiana Department of Natural Resources, all of the Mineral Rights owned by 
the DeSoto Parish Police Jury namely streets, alleys and right of ways that the 

Police Jury owns in Section 15, Township 12 North, Range 13 West, being more 
specifically described as Irma Street, Park Avenue, Brown Street, Matlock 

Street, Gabe Street, Circle Drive, Robert Street, Pine Street, Elmwood Drive, 
Matilda Street, The Undeveloped Street in Hollywood Addition, All Portions of 
Gibbs Street, Shallow Horne Street, South Norris Street, East Mary Street, 

Maplewood Drive and Petite Street located outside the Corporate Limits of the 
City of Mansfield, and the Alleys located in Brown Park Subdivision, Brown 

Subdivision and Jefferson Hwy No. 2 Subdivision. 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 6 Ross. 
Voting Yea: District 1A, Chairman Holmes, District 1B Clark, District 1C Parker, 

District 2 Latham, District 3 Baker, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, 
District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

Absent: District 4B Burrell 

3. Adopt the 2024 Millage Rates 

Motion made by District 6 Ross, Seconded by District 1A, Chairman Holmes. 

Voting Yea: District 1A, Chairman Holmes, District 1B Clark, District 1C Parker, 
District 2 Latham, District 3 Baker, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, 

District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

Absent: District 4B Burrell 

4. Accept the resignation of Dwain Spillman and appoint new member to the 

Planning Commission serving his remaining term (expires 2027) 

Motion to move to Regular Meeting in August 

Page 35



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury July 01, 2024 

 

Motion made by District 1B Clark, Seconded by District 4D Boyd-Simpson. 
Voting Yea: District 1A, Chairman Holmes, District 1B Clark, District 1C Parker, 

District 2 Latham, District 3 Baker, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 
4D Boyd-Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
 

5. Authorize the President to sign the Opioid Litigation Memorandum of 
Understanding allowing DeSoto Parish Police Jury to participate in the Louisiana 

State Local Government Opioid Litigation Settlement process and use the funds 
to support expanding the Drug Court Program 

Motion to defer 

 

Motion made by District 3 Baker, Seconded by District 4B Burrell. 

Voting Yea: District 1A, Chairman Holmes, District 1B Clark, District 1C Parker, 
District 2 Latham, District 3 Baker, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 
4D Boyd-Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

 

6. Discuss Compactor Sites Operating hours. 

No action taken 

 

7. Reinstate allowing employees to hunt on DPPJ property as long as correct 

indemnifications are signed and approved by the Parish Administrator. 

Motion made by District 1B Clark, Seconded by District 4D Boyd-Simpson. 

Voting Nay: District 1A, Chairman Holmes, District 1B Clark, District 1C Parker, 
District 2 Latham, District 3 Baker, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 
4D Boyd-Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

 

I.     ADJOURN 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 5 Rains. 

 

Page 36



 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY  

July 01, 2024 at 5:04 PM  
Road Committee Meeting  

Police Jury Meeting Room, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, LA 71052  

MINUTES 

Ernel Jones, Chairman, Jimmy Holmes, Nick Rains, Keith Parker and Richard Fuller 
 

A.    CALL TO ORDER 

PRESENT 
District 4C, Chairman Ernel Jones 

District 1A Jimmy Holmes 
District 5 Nick Rains 

District 1C Keith Parker 
 
ABSENT 

District 4A Richard Fuller 
 

B.    CALL FOR ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

Authorize taking in Martinez Lane Private Drive, from Delton Road  approximately 1005 
feet, now Martinez Lane, into the DeSoto Parish Road  System - No motion to add to the 

agenda 
 

C.    GUEST AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

D.    ROAD ITEMS 

1. Authorize the renaming of Wilson Road aka Nelen Pvt Drive as Nelen Drive. 

Motion made by District 1C Parker, Seconded by District 5 Rains. 

Voting Yea: District 4C, Chairman Jones, District 1A Holmes, District 5 Rains, 
District 1C Parker 
 

2. Authorize the Parish Administrator to sign a letter of support for I-69 Connector 
FY 25-26 MPDG Application 

Motion made by District 1A Holmes, Seconded by District 1C Parker. 

Voting Yea: District 4C, Chairman Jones, District 1A Holmes, District 5 Rains, 

Page 37



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury July 01, 2024 

 

District 1C Parker 
 

E.    ADJOURN 

Motion made by District 1C Parker, Seconded by District 5 Rains. 
 

Page 38



 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY  

July 01, 2024 at 5:03 PM  
Airport and Animal Control Committee  

Police Jury Meeting Room, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, LA 71052  

MINUTES 

Trina Boyd-Simpson, Chairwoman, Robby Latham, Nick Rains, Keith Parker, Richard Fuller 
 

A.    CALL TO ORDER 

PRESENT 
District 4D, Chairwoman Trina Boyd-Simpson 

District 1C Keith Parker 
District 2 Robert Latham 

District 5 Nick Rains 
 
ABSENT 

District 4A Richard Fuller 
 

B.    CALL FOR ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

None 

C.    GUEST AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

D.    AIRPORT AND ANIMAL CONTROL ITEMS 

1. Authorize the President to sign the Master Service Agreement (MSA) with KSA 

as the consulting Engineer for the Airport 

Motion made by District 4D, Chairwoman Boyd-Simpson, Seconded by District 5 

Rains. 
Voting Yea: District 4D, Chairwoman Boyd-Simpson, District 1C Parker, District 

2 Latham, District 5 Rains 
 

E.    ADJOURN 

Motion made by District 1C Parker, Seconded by District 2 Latham. 
 

Page 39



 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY  

June 17, 2024 at 5:01 PM  
Regular Meeting  

Police Jury Meeting Room, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, LA 71052  

MINUTES 

A.    CALL TO ORDER 

PRESENT 

District 1A Jimmy Holmes 
District 1C Keith Parker 
District 2 Robert Latham 

District 3 Greg Baker 
District 4A Richard Fuller 

District 4B Jeri Burrell 
District 4C Ernel Jones 
District 4D Trina Boyd-Simpson 

District 5 Nick Rains 
District 6 Rodriguez Ross 

 
ABSENT 
District 1B Bubba Clark 

 

B.    INVOCATION 

Done in previous meeting 

 

C.    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Done in previous meeting 
 

D.    ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None 

E.    CALL FOR ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

None 

F.    GUEST AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

1. Ryan Todtenbier with Thomas, Cunningham, Broadway and Todtenbier, CPA's 

Auditor reported two (2) findings: 

Page 40



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury June 17, 2024 

 

1 - Internal Control - 2023-001 Failure to Establish Policies and Procedures for 
Solid Waste Department 

2- Compliance - 2023-002 Low-Income Housing Assistance Program Tenant 

Files 
 

G.    PRESIDENT'S REPORT 

None 

H.     COUNSEL'S REPORT 

DeSoto Parish Planning Commission can serve a 4 Year term 
 

I.     ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

2. Michael Norton, Parish Administrator, written report 

Mr. Norton presented his written report and answered questions posed by 

individual Jurors 
 

J.     LOBBYIST'S REPORT 

3. Chance McNeely, The Delta Resource Group, written report 

Mr. McNeely was absent but presented his written report 

 

K.    TREASURER'S FINANCIAL REPORT 

4. Accept the Financial Statements as of May 31, 2024 and Year to date Budget to 
actual report 

Motion made by District 3 Baker, Seconded by District 4C Jones. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-

Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
 

L.    APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

5. May 20, 2024 Regular Meeting; June 3, 2024 Administrative, Budget and 
Finance, Buildings and Properties, Community Services, Policy and Procedures, 

Road and Zoning Committee Meetings 

Motion made by District 4A Fuller, Seconded by District 4D Boyd-Simpson. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-

Page 41



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury June 17, 2024 

 

Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
 

M.    OLD BUSINESS 

6. Appoint Ms. Yolanda Clark to the Northwest Louisiana Human Service District  

Motion made by District 4A Fuller, Seconded by District 6 Ross. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-

Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
 

7. Recommends awarding low bid for Annual Materials  

Motion made by District 4A Fuller, Seconded by District 4C Jones. 
Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 

Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
 

8. Update the Special Event Application and Alumni Park Application 

Defer the 4H Building Application until next Regular Meeting and approve the 

Alumni Park Application 
 

Motion made by District 6 Ross, Seconded by District 4C Jones. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 

5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
Voting Abstaining: District 4A Fuller 
 

N.    NEW BUSINESS 

O.    RESOLUTIONS 

P.    ORDINANCES 

Q.    ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

9. Recommends authorizing the President to sign a proposal agreement with Uniti 

Fiber to provide service to several DPPJ locations and amend the budget in the 
amount of $3,000 

Motion made by District 3 Baker, Seconded by District 4D Boyd-Simpson. 
Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 

Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
 

Page 42



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury June 17, 2024 

 

10. Recommends approving a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with South 
Mansfield to repair the Lift Station #4 Magnolia Subdivision and amend the 

budget in the amount of $14,316.80 

Motion made by District 4D Boyd-Simpson, Seconded by District 4C Jones. 
Voting Yea: District 2 Latham, District 3 Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4C 

Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 6 Ross 
Voting Nay: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker 

Voting Abstaining: District 4B Burrell, District 5 Rains 
 

11. Recommends accepting Dan Dobson's resignation to the DeSoto Planning 

Commission 

Motion made by District 1A Holmes, Seconded by District 4A Fuller. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

 

12. Recommends re-appointing Roger Tharpe to the DeSoto Parish Planning 

Commission for a six year term 

Motion to re-appoint Roger Tharpe for a four (4) year term 

Motion made by District 2 Latham, Seconded by District 5 Rains. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 

5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
Voting Abstaining: District 4A Fuller 
 

13. Recommends appointing Bonita Brown or Latarsha Shelton to the DeSoto 
Planning Commission for a six year term 

Motion to appoint Bonita Brown to the Planning Commission for a four year 

term 

Motion made by District 1A Holmes, Seconded by District 2 Latham. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 5 

Rains, District 6 Ross 
Voting Abstaining: District 4B Burrell 

 

14. Recommends accepting the resignation of Carolyn Landrum and appoint Michael 
Jeter to the Waterworks District #1 Board for a six year term 

Motion made by District 3 Baker, Seconded by District 1A Holmes. 
Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 

Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-

Page 43



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury June 17, 2024 

 

Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
 

15. Recommends appointing The Mansfield Enterprise as the Official Journal 

Motion made by District 4A Fuller, Seconded by District 1C Parker. 
Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 

Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

 

R.    BUDGET AND FINANCE ITEMS 

16. Recommends amending the Courthouse Office Small equipment budget in the 

amount of $12,740 for a new control panel for incident notifications 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 4A Fuller. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

 

S.    BUILDINGS AND PROPERTIES & PARKS AND RECREATIONAL ITEMS 

17. Recommends awarding low quote for the cameras at the ballfields 

Motion made by District 4A Fuller, Seconded by District 1C Parker. 
Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 

Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

 

T.    COMMUNITY SERVICES AND DEVELOPMENT AND PUBLIC HOUSING ITEMS 

18. Recommends approving funding up to $60,000 for purchasing up to two (2) 

vehicles for the WAP Program 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 4B Burrell. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

 

19. Recommends awarding low bid Community Services WAP Program for 

Weatherization, Materials and Labor 

Motion made by District 4D Boyd-Simpson, Seconded by District 4A Fuller. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

 

Page 44



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury June 17, 2024 

 

U.    POLICY AND PROCEDURES ITEMS 

20. Recommends updating the Crisis Leave Policy 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 4D Boyd-Simpson. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 3 
Baker, District 4A Fuller, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-

Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 
 

V.    ROAD ITEMS 

21. Recommends installing four (4) speed bumps on River Road 

Alternate motion to only stall 1 set of speed bumps on River Road 

 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 4B Burrell. 

Voting Yea: District 1C Parker, District 2 Latham, District 4A Fuller, District 4B 
Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 
Ross 

Voting Nay: District 1A Holmes, District 3 Baker 
 

W.  ADJOURN 

Motion made by District 4B Burrell, Seconded by District 5 Rains. 
 

Page 45



 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY  

July 01, 2024 at 5:30 PM  
Special Meeting  

Police Jury Meeting Room, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, LA 71052  

MINUTES 

Rodriguez Ross, President • Greg Baker, Vice President 
Michael Norton, Administrator • Jodi Zeigler, Secretary • Lilliana Garcia, Treasurer 

A.    CALL TO ORDER 

PRESENT 
District 1A Jimmy Holmes 

District 1B Bubba Clark 
District 1C Keith Parker 

District 2 Robert Latham 
District 3 Greg Baker 
District 4B Jeri Burrell 

District 4C Ernel Jones 
District 4D Trina Boyd-Simpson 

District 5 Nick Rains 
District 6 Rodriguez Ross 
 

ABSENT 
District 4A Richard Fuller 

 

B.    INVOCATION 

Done in previous meeting 

C.    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Done in previous meeting 

D.    GUEST AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

E.    ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

F.    NEW BUSINESS 

1. Authorize the President to sign a Proclamation declaring Friday, July 5, 2024 a 

legal holiday. 

Motion made by District 4D Boyd-Simpson, Seconded by District 4B Burrell. 
Voting Yea: District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, 

Page 46



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury July 01, 2024 

 

District 6 Ross 
Voting Nay: District 1A Holmes, District 1B Clark, District 1C Parker, District 2 

Latham, District 3 Baker, District 5 Rains 
 

2. Award the best advantageous proposal for the debris removal disposal services 

and the debris removal monitoring services for the debris removal in connection 
with the severe storms from May 30, 2024 (RFP's will be received July 1, 2024 

at 2:00 pm.) 

Award the best advantageous proposal for the debris removal monitoring 
services for the debris removal in connection with the severe storms from May 

30, 2024 

Motion made by District 1A Holmes, Seconded by District 1C Parker. 

Voting Yea: District 1A Holmes, District 1B Clark, District 1C Parker, District 2 
Latham, District 3 Baker, District 4B Burrell, District 4C Jones, District 4D Boyd-
Simpson, District 5 Rains, District 6 Ross 

 

G.    ADJOURN 

Motion made by District 1C Parker, Seconded by District 5 Rains. 

 

Page 47



 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY  

July 01, 2024 at 5:02 PM  
Solid Waste Committee  

Police Jury Meeting Room, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, LA 71052  

MINUTES 

Greg Baker, Chairman, Ernel Jones, Richard Fuller, Jimmy Holmes, and Keith Parker 

A.    CALL TO ORDER 

PRESENT 

District 3, Chairman Greg Baker 
District 4C Ernel Jones 

District 1A Jimmy Holmes 
District 1C Keith Parker 

 
ABSENT 
District 4A Richard Fuller 

 

B.    CALL FOR ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

None 

C.    GUEST AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

D.    SOLID WASTE ITEMS 

1. Update the Solid Waste Disposal Fees and Environmental Fees at the Mundy 

Landfill 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 1C Parker. 
Voting Yea: District 3, Chairman Baker, District 4C Jones, District 1A Holmes, 

District 1C Parker 
 

E.    ADJOURN 

Motion made by District 1C Parker, Seconded by District 1A Holmes. 
 

Page 48



 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY  

July 01, 2024 at 5:01 PM  
Budget and Finance Committee Meeting  

Police Jury Meeting Room, 101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, LA 71052  

MINUTES 

Greg Baker, Chairman, Ernel Jones, Richard Fuller, Trina Boyd-Simpson and Robby 
Latham 

A.    CALL TO ORDER 

PRESENT 
District 3, Chairman Greg Baker 

District 4D Trina Boyd-Simpson 
District 4C Ernel Jones 

District 2 Robert Latham 
 
ABSENT 

District 4A Richard Fuller 
 

B.    CALL FOR ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

None 

C.    GUEST AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

D.    BUDGET AND FINANCE ITEMS 

1. Re-appropriate $680,000 from the Solid Waste Capital Outlay Cell X 

Construction ($8 Million Budget) to Solid Waste Capital Outlay Equipment to 
purchase one (1) 740 Articulated Truck 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 4D Boyd-Simpson. 
Voting Yea: District 3, Chairman Baker, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 4C 

Jones, District 2 Latham 
 

2. Amend the Registrars of Voters salary budget in the amount of $3437.80 to 

cover the salary expense for the remainder of 2024 for the extra employee 
granted by House Bill 89/Act 596 

Motion made by District 4D Boyd-Simpson, Seconded by District 2 Latham. 

Voting Yea: District 3, Chairman Baker, District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 4C 

Page 49



Minutes DeSoto Parish Police Jury July 01, 2024 

 

Jones, District 2 Latham 
 

3. Amend the General Budget and approve the President to sign a Cooperative 

Endeavor Agreement with the City of Mansfield to contribute funding in the 
amount of $67,558 to purchase fire equipment 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 4D Boyd-Simpson. 
Voting Yea: District 4D Boyd-Simpson, District 4C Jones 

Voting Nay: District 3, Chairman Baker, District 2 Latham 
 

4. Amend the General Budget in the amount of $1,000 and approve the President 

to sign a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with SUSLA AmeriCorps Seniors 
Foster Grandparents Program in DeSoto to help with administering the program 

Motion to defer to August Committee Meeting 

Motion made by District 2 Latham. 
Voting Yea: District 3, Chairman Baker, District 4C Jones, District 2 Latham 

 

E.    ADJOURN 

Motion made by District 4C Jones, Seconded by District 4D Boyd-Simpson. 

 

Page 50



 
 

1 
 

Weatherization Bids 
Bid Opening July 5, 2024 

Electrical Labor 
Morrone Electric OCS recommends selecting Morrone Electric 

 

Description Unit of Labor Bienville, Bossier, Claiborne, 
DeSoto, Natchitoches, Red River, 

Sabine, Webster Parishes 

Union and Morehouse 
Parishes 

Install wiring for existing bathroom 
exhaust fan  Per fan $ 225 $ 275 
Install wiring for new bathroom exhaust 
fan Per fan $ 225 $ 275 
Install wiring for whole-house ventilation 
fan (ASHRAE 62.2 compliant)   Per fan $225 $275 
Install wiring and whole-house ventilation 
fan (ASHRAE 62.2 compliant) in mobile 
home Per fan $ 450 $500 
Install wiring and whole-house ventilation 
fan (ASHRAE 62.2 compliant) in site-built 
home (DeSoto WAP crew will install roof 
cap for fan) Per fan $ 225 $ 275 
install 110v electrical outlet Per outlet $ 225 $ 250 
install 220v electrical outlet Per outlet $ 275 $ 275 
Install 110v electrical wiring for range 
hood Each $ 225 $ 250 
Repair loose wiring by installing junction 
boxes in attic 1-3 boxes $ 225 $ 250 
Repair loose wiring by installing junction 
boxes in attic  4-6 boxes $ 450 $ 500 
hourly rate for any additional electrical 
work Per hour $ 100 $ 100 

 
 

Page 51



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Carmel Catholic Church, 1822 Smithport Lake Road, Mansfield, 

Louisiana currently serves as the polling location for Precincts #26 & #26A; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Police Jury desires to move the polling locations for Precincts #26 & 

#26A to Living Word Church, 151 Buffalo Road, Mansfield, Louisiana. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the DeSoto Parish Police Jury in Regular 

Session does hereby propose to move Precincts #26 & #26A to Living Word Church, 151 

Buffalo Road, Mansfield, Louisiana; and 

 

MOTION TO ADOPT the above and foregoing resolution was made by _____________; 

seconded by ________________. 

 

WHEREUPON THE RESOLUTION was declared duly adopted on this 15th day of July, 

2024.  

 

AYES:  NAYS:   ABSENT:    ABSTAIN:  

 

            

RODRIGUEZ ROSS, PRESIDENT  JODI ZEIGLER, SECRETARY 

DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY'  DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY 

 

CERTIFIED 

I, Jodi Zeigler, hereby certify in my capacity as the Secretary of the DeSoto Parish 

Police Jury that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the 

Resolution passed by the DeSoto Parish Police Jury at a regular meeting held on 

the 15th  day of July, 2024, a quorum being present 

 

    

Jodi Zeigler, Secretary 

 

 

 

Page 52



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

 
WHEREAS, the DeSoto Parish Police Jury has received a letter from BETA Land Services, L. L. C. 
requesting that the DeSoto Parish Police Jury place for sealed bid with Louisiana Department of Natural 
Resources, all of the Mineral Rights owned by the DeSoto Parish Police Jury namely streets, alleys, and 
right of ways that the Police Jury owns in Section 15, Township 12 North, Range 13 West, being more 
specifically described as Irma Street, Park Avenue, Brown Street, Matlock Street, Gabe Street, Circle Drive, 
Robert Street, Pine Street, Elmwood Drive, Matilda Street, The Undeveloped Street in Hollywood Addition, 
All Portions of Gibbs Street, Shallow Horne Street, South Norris Street, East Mary Street, Maplewood Drive 
and Petite Street located outside the Corporate Limits of the City of Mansfield, and the Alleys located in 
Brown Park Subdivision, Brown Subdivision and Jefferson Hwy No. 2 Subdivision. Said described Streets 
and Alleys containing 18.085 acres more or less.   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the DeSoto Parish Police Jury in legal session convened, that 
it does hereby authorize the Louisiana State Mineral and Energy Board and the Office of Mineral Resources 
to accept nominations and advertise for oil, gas and mineral leases, accept bids and award oil, gas and 
mineral leases on the said tracts herein and to execute mineral leases on behalf of the DeSoto Parish 
Police Jury in the manner prescribed by law. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any lessee of above-described land shall comply with the following 
requirements of Lessor: 

1. No drilling operations shall be conduced on the above leased land without the express written 
consent of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury. 

2. Lease to be for minimum of 25% royalties. 
3. Lease will be given without any warranty of title by the DeSoto Parish Police Jury, either 

expressed or implied, not even for the return of any bonus consideration. 
. 
 
MOTION TO ADOPT the above Resolution was made by ____________________ seconded by 

____________________________. 

WHEREUPON the Resolution was declared duly adopted on this the   15   day of July 2024.  

 

AYES:        NAYS:                        ABSENT:         Abstain:  __      

 
 
              
RODRIGUEZ ROSS, PRESIDENT                                JODI ZEIGLER, PARISH SECRETARY 
DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY                                    DESOTO PARISH POLICE JURY 

 
CERTIFIED 

 
I, Jodi Zeigler, hereby certify in my capacity as the Parish Secretary of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury that 
the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution passed by the DeSoto Parish Police 
Jury at a Regular Meeting held on the __15th  day of    July, 2024__ a quorum being present. 
 
 
                                                                                     

Jodi Zeigler, Parish Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 53



 The following resolution was offered by _________________________________ and seconded 

by _________________________________________: 

 RESOLUTION 
 

A resolution approving the holding of an election in Fire Protection District No. 3 of the 

Parish of Desoto, State of Louisiana, on Saturday, December 7, 2024, to authorize 

renewal of a special tax and the renewal of a service charge therein. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Fire Protection District No. 3 of the Parish of 

Desoto, State of Louisiana (the "Governing Authority"), acting as the governing authority of Fire 

Protection District No. 3 of the Parish of Desoto, State of Louisiana (the "District"), adopted a resolution 

on July 9, 2024, calling a special election in the District on Saturday, December 7, 2024, to authorize 

renewal of a special tax and the renewal of a service charge therein; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the District has requested that this Police Jury, acting as 

the governing authority of the Parish of DeSoto, State of Louisiana, give its consent and authority for the 

District to hold the aforesaid election, and in the event that the election carries to continue to levy and 

collect the special tax and service charge provided for therein; and 

 

 WHEREAS, as required by Article VI, Section 15 of the Constitution of the State of Louisiana of 

1974, it is now the desire of this Police Jury to approve the holding of said election and in the event that 

the election carries, to continue to levy and collect the special tax and service charge provided for therein; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Police Jury of the Parish of DeSoto, State of 

Louisiana, acting as the governing authority of said Parish, that: 

 

 SECTION 1.  In compliance with the provisions of Article VI, Section 15 of the Constitution of 

the State of Louisiana of 1974, and in accordance with the request of the Board of Commissioners of Fire 

Protection District No. 3 of the Parish of Desoto, State of Louisiana, this Police Jury hereby approves the 

holding of an election in the District, on Saturday, December 7, 2024, at which election there will be 

submitted the following propositions, to-wit: 

 

 PROPOSITION NO. 1 OF 2 

 (MILLAGE RENEWAL) 

 

Shall Fire Protection District No. 3 of the Parish of Desoto, State of Louisiana (the 

"District"), be authorized to continue to levy a 10 mills tax (the "Tax") on all the property 

subject to taxation in the District (an estimated $629,300 expected at this time to be 

collected from the levy of the Tax for an entire year), for a period of 10 years, beginning 

with the year 2026 and ending with the year 2035, for the purpose of acquiring, 

constructing, improving, maintaining and/or operating the District's fire protection 

facilities and equipment, including paying the cost of obtaining water for fire protection 

purposes, provided that a portion of the Tax proceeds is required to be contributed to state 

and statewide retirement systems as provided in R.S. 11:82? 

 

Page 54



 PROPOSITION NO. 2 OF 2 

 (SERVICE CHARGE RENEWAL) 

 

Shall Fire Protection District No. 3 of the Parish of Desoto, State of Louisiana (the 

"District"), continue to assess and collect an annual service charge of $50.00 from 

persons owning residential or commercial structures, whether occupied or unoccupied, 

located wholly or partly within the boundaries of the District (an estimated $160,000 

reasonably expected at this time to be collected from the levy of the service charge for an 

entire year), for a period of 10 years, beginning with the year 2028 and ending with the 

year 2037, which shall be used for the purpose of paying the costs of any fire protection 

services and emergency services incidental thereto provided by the District, and, for 

purposes of assessing and collecting said service charge, owners shall be charged for each 

residential or commercial structure which they own; each housing unit within a multiple 

dwelling structure shall be considered a separate structure; and a mobile home, as defined 

in R.S. 9:1149.2, shall be considered a structure, all as provided in R.S.40:1502.16? 

 

 SECTION 2.  In the event the election carries, this Police Jury does hereby further consent to and 

authorize the District to continue to levy and collect the special tax and service charge provided for 

therein. 

 

 This resolution having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows: 

 

 YEAS:   

 

 NAYS:  

 

 ABSENT:  

 

 And the resolution was declared adopted on this, the 15th day of July, 2024. 

 

 

 /s/ Jodi Zeigler   /s/ Rodriguez Ross  

 Secretary   President 

Page 55



STATE OF LOUISIANA 

PARISH OF DESOTO 

 I, the undersigned Secretary of the Police Jury of the Parish of DeSoto, State of Louisiana (the 

"Governing Authority"), the governing authority of the Parish of DeSoto, State of Louisiana (the 

"Parish"), do hereby certify that the foregoing pages constitute a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted by said Police Jury on July 15, 2024, approving the holding of an election in Fire Protection 

District No. 3 of the Parish of Desoto, State of Louisiana, on Saturday, December 7, 2024, to authorize 

renewal of a special tax and the renewal of a service charge therein. 

 IN FAITH WHEREOF, witness my official signature at Mansfield, Louisiana, on this, the 15th 

day of July, 2024. 

 

    

  Secretary 

Page 56



Page 57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following millage(s) are hereby levied on the 

2024 tax roll on all property subject to taxation by the DeSoto Parish Police 

Jury. 

MILLAGE 

 

General Alimony   4.75 Mills 

Roads Parish wide   6.06 Mills 

Solid Waste Landfill  5.46 Mills 

 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that the proper administrative officials of the 

Parish of DeSoto, State of Louisiana, be and they are hereby empowered, 

assessment roll of DeSoto Parish for the year 2024, and to make the 

collection of the taxes imposed for and on behalf of the taxing authority, 

according to law, and that the taxes herein levied shall become a permanent 

lien and privilege on all property subject to taxation as herein set forth, and 

collection thereof shall be enforceable in the manner provided by law. 

 

The foregoing resolution was read in full, the roll was called on the adoption 

thereof, and the resolution was adopted by the following votes: 

 

YEAS:  

NAYS:  

ABSTAINED:  

ABSENTS:   

 

/s/       /s/    

Rodriguez Ross, President   Jodi Zeigler, Secretary 

DeSoto Parish Police Jury   DeSoto Parish Police Jury 

 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and exact copy of the resolution 

adopted at the board meeting held on July 15, 2024, at which meeting a quorum 

was present and voting. 

 

Mansfield, Louisiana, this 15th, day of July,  2024. 

 

 

      

Jodi Zeigler, Secretary 

DeSoto Parish Police Jury 

Page 58



To be used when NOT rolling forward 

 

  

 

AFFIDAVIT 

 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 

PARISH OF DESOTO 

 

 BEFORE ME, the undersigned notary public, duly commissioned and qualified within and for the 

aforesaid parish and state, personally came and appeared: 
 

_Rodriguez Ross_____________________________ 

(Authorized person to represent the taxing district) 

who, after first being duly sworn, did depose and say that: 

He/she is the duly authorized, _President  of the  Parish of DeSoto. 

    (Title or position)   (Taxing district) 

 

(Mark the appropriate box below to show how you complied with the Open Meetings Law.) 

 

A public meeting was held in accordance with the Open Meetings Law at R.S. 42:11, et seq., 

including allowing a public comment period before taking a vote, R.S. 42:14(D), to adopt the millage 

rates for the _2024__ tax year.  Public written notice of the agenda, date, time, and place of the meeting 

( X ) was posted on the building where the meetings of this taxing authority are usually held no less than 

24 hours before the meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays and/or (  ) was published 

in the official journal no less than 24 hours before the meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal 

holidays.  

 

A quorum or simple majority of the total membership of the taxing authority was physically 

present and voting at the public meeting, which was held on the _15__ day of __July_, 20_24__, at 

_5:10_ p.m. at _101 Franklin Street, Mansfield, La. 71052.  (Complete address) The meeting was 

conducted in accord with the prior noticed agenda. Matters not included on the agenda were not discussed 

without the unanimous approval of the members present after complying with all provisions of R.S. 

42:19(A)(1)(b)(ii)(cc). 

 

If applicable and as required by R.S. 42:23(A) and R.S. 44:36(F) as a non-elected board we have 

video or audio recorded, filmed or broadcast live all proceedings of our public meeting and ensure the 

recording will be maintained for at least 2 years. 

 

The taxing district did not roll forward.  Copies of all required notices and agenda are attached 

hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

 _______________________________________ 

 (Signature of affiant) 

 

 _Rodriguez Ross ________________________ 

 (Printed name) 

 

 SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED Before Me, this __15th __ day of July, 2024, at _Mansfield_, 

Louisiana. 

 

_________________________________________________________ 

Notary Public 

   Printed or Typed Name (as commissioned): __Jodi Zeigler ex officio____ 

   Notary ID or Bar Roll No.: ___#161027 ___________________________ 

 
Rev 3/2022 

Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



DeSoto Parish Police Jury

Mundy Landfill

Solid Waste Tipping Fees

(Disposal Fees)

Effective Date: January 1, 2025

 In-State Customers  Out-of-State Customers 

Waste Type  Tipping Fee  Tipping Fee 

Construction Debris 33.00                           / ton plus fees 38.00                         / ton plus fees

Residential (Non-DeSoto Parish)

Average 75 tons or over per day per calendar month 39.00                           / ton plus fees N/A

Average of less than 75 tons per day per calendar month 40.00                           / ton plus fees 42.00                         / ton plus fees

Commercial Haulers (MSW) 40.00                           / ton plus fees 42.00                         / ton plus fees

Friable Asbestos 36.00                           / cubic yard plus fees 45.00                         / cubic yard plus fees

Non-Friable Asbestos 36.00                           / cubic yard plus fees 45.00                         / cubic yard plus fees

Truck Weights 5.00                             / truck 5.00                            / truck

Box Rental (DeSoto Residents/Non-Commercial) 100.00                        / week N/A

Pull-offs 50.00                           / truck 50.00                         / truck

Medical Waste (Non-Hazardous) 40.00                           / ton plus fees 45.00                         / ton plus fees

Liners Jury Cost N/A

Industrial Waste Contract Contract

Municipalities within Parish Exempt N/A

Sheriff's Dept. Litter Crew Exempt N/A

Waste from Police Jury Projects hauled by Contractors Exempt N/A

Community Cleanup Event or Residential Structural Fire Exempt (3 days max) N/A

*6% per ton fuel surcharge, $20 per truck for environmental fees

Page 176


	Top
	1.	Announcement
	2.	4H
	3.	Administrators Report
	4.	Lobbyist Report
	DPPJ Report - July 2024

	5.	June 30, 2024 Financials
	June 2024

	6.	Minutes
	6-17-24 Special Meeting Minutes Document
	7-1-24 Administrative Committee Meeting Minutes Document
	7-1-24 Road Committee Meeting Minutes Document
	7-1-24 Airport and Animal Control Committee Minutes Document
	6-17-24 Regular Meeting Minutes Document
	7-1-24 Special Meeting Minutes Document
	7-1-24 Solid Waste Committee Minutes Document
	7-1-24 Budget and Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Document

	7.	Weatherization
	Bid Tabs 7-5-24 Weatherization Electrical Labor

	8.	Debris Removal
	9.	New Compactor Site
	10.	Polling Location
	Resolution - Polling location Living Word Church

	11.	BETA Resolution
	Resolution - BETA Land 7-24

	12.	Resolution Fire District 3
	PJ Approval Resolution

	13.	2024 Millage
	2024 Millage
	Millage Resolution 2024
	Affidavit Millage 2024

	14.	Re-appointments
	15.	KSA Agreement
	MSA Agreement

	16.	Cell X
	SW Equipment

	17.	ROV salary
	ROV Act 596

	18.	Nelen Drive
	19.	I69
	I69

	20.	Disposal Fees
	Solid Waste Disposal Fees Official 1-1-2025

	Bottom

